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March 10th, 2025 
 
 
 
City of Lexington 
406 E 7th Street 
Lexington, NE 68850 
 
 
RE: Wycoff Drive Phase 2 
 
Dear Council Members, 
 
On March 6th, 2025, at 2:00PM, bids were received, publicly opened and read aloud through a 
public bid opening for the above referenced project. Enclosed is a copy of the bid tabulation for 
said project. 
 
We received three bids on the project. The low bid from Paulsen Inc., from Cozad Nebraska of 
$588,490.00 is 27% below the engineer’s estimate. Olsson would recommend awarding the 
project to Nielsen Contracting LLC.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
  
Jacob Reiter, P.E. 
Olsson 
 
Encls 
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